
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time 
and location given below. 


Meeting of the:  
 


Date/Time:  
 


Location: 
  


  
 
 
 
 
 


 


Members: 
 


 


City Personnel: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 
 


Monday, October 4, 2021 @ 6:00 pm 
 


**PLEASE NOTE** This is a teleconference meeting via GoToMeeting.  
Access with a computer, tablet, or smart phone via GoToMeeting - 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/186225125  
You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1(872) 240-3311 
Access Code: 186-225-125 
Please sign in to the meeting at least 10 minutes prior to the scheduled  
start time if possible.  
 


 


Lisa Reeves (Chair), Frederick Hundt (Vice Chair), Thomas Majewski, Brett 
Schumacher and Mayor Timothy Swadley (ex-officio member) 


 


Director Gillingham 
 


 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the Personnel Meeting minutes from Wednesday, September 15, 2021 
 


3 Communications/Updates 
 


4 Discussion & possible action regarding the medical & dental benefit renewals 
 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding Police Officer position description change 
 


6 *Presentation by Police Chief Greg Leck 
 


7 *Presentation by Library Director Jim Ramsey 
 


8 *Presentation by Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 


 


9 *Presentation by It/Media Director John Montgomery 


 


10 Future Agenda Items 
• Leadership Backup Plan Outline 
• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Sick Time Donation 
• Disciplinary Action & Compensation 


 


11  Adjournment 
 
 


*Attention Presenters: Presentations are limited to 20 minutes. Presenters to have presentation materials ready 
on your computer. You will be given presentation rights when it is your turn. 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body 
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 


 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should 
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate 
arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not 
have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made. 


 


NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.  



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/186225125






 
 
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 15, 2021 @ 6:00 pm 
Remotely Via GoToMeeting 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Fred Hundt (Vice-Chair), Thomas Majewski, Brett Schumacher, Mayor Swadley and 
Director Gillingham  
 
Also in attendance: Director Ramsey, Amy Ketterer, Trish Gates, Director Friedl, Chief Leck, Jean Ligocki 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.  
 


2. Approval of the minutes from August 2, 2021 
Motion to approve Majewski, second Schumacher, Approved 4-0. 
 


Chair Reeves asked if the Committee should move Communications to the end of the meeting on order and 
let the Library Board present first. The Committee agreed that it would be a good idea. 
 


3. Presentation by Director Ramsey and the Library Board 
Director Ramsey stated that he would be presenting when the other departments present for budget 
requests. He stated that members of the Library Board would be presenting this evening because they 
wished to speak to the Personnel Committee regarding staffing at the Library.  
Library Board members Amy Ketterer, Trisha Gates, Dayna Verstegen and Jean Ligocki presented. They 
stated that the Board had two items they wished to bring to Personnel because they wanted to be 
strong advocates for the Library and its staff and that these requests were being made for the health 
and wellbeing of the Library. They stated that the first request is an increase in hours for the Library’s 
Circulation Supervisor from 30 to 40 hours per week. The Board members believe the Library needs the 
constant presence of the Circulation Supervisor as it is the largest department within the library and the 
position supervises 12 employees. They stated the board believes that the addition of hours would help 
with retention and lead to higher morale within the department. They noted that Director Ramsey had 
done some research and noted that there are 12 libraries with lower circulation rates that have full time 
Circulation Supervisors. Stoughton is the only Library that does not. They stated that the Library is 
frequently the only place that is open, is free and doesn’t have an agenda. It is a place where you can 
learn and grow, that knowledge is born from the Library and that the staff is front line to patrons whether 
they are kids, families, or seniors.  
The Boards second request to increase the Library’s Administrative Assistant position from 18 to 20 hours 
per week. They stated that they had heard the Personnel Committee speak about the difficulty there is 
with retention of employees and know how important it was to the Committee. They stated that at this 
time they have an individual in the Admin position who is very talented and motivated, but that if the 
hours are not increase they fear that they may not be able to retain that employee. The group also 
stated that the position is very important as it is a position that supports Director Ramsey and allows him 
to complete more important obligations of his position.  
Director Ramsey stated that the addition of hours for the Admin position would allow him to delegate 
some responsibilities to the Admin Assistant in order for him to complete more high level work. He stated 
that the hours for the Circulation Supervisor was very important as the Library has had 2 employees 
leave this year due to hours. He stated that the Circulation Department is the busiest department in the 
Library with the most supervisory responsibilities. He further stated that in order to retain the employee 
and for the good of Library operations, the Circulation Supervisor position must be made full time. 
Reeves asked if they were going to be making a decision or would be waiting to discuss when Director 
Ramsey made his budget presentation. Director Gillingham responded that they should wait until 
budget presentations were made. Chair Reeves thanked the Library Board for their time. 


Director Gillingham asked if Juneteenth could be moved up as well so that Director Ramsey could stay on for 
the Juneteenth discussion. The Committee agreed. 


 
4. Discussion and possible action regarding Juneteenth 


Director Gillingham stated that Director Ramsey had approached her to see if the City would consider 
making Juneteenth a City recognized holiday.  She stated that he had some information on the subject 
to share with the Committee.  Director Ramsey stated that he’d had a Library Directors meeting 
recently and the subject had been discussed. He stated that Dane County and Madison have made it 







a recognized holiday. Since the Library is working on their calendar for next year, he thought now would 
be a good time to consider the possibility. He stated that one of the smaller libraries, Marshall has 
designated it a holiday. Reeves stated she did not want to approve adding a new holiday that would 
be just another paid day off. She stated she would like to see the day observed somehow if it were 
going to be a City holiday. Director Gillingham asked Gates if the school was closed for Juneteeth to 
which Gates replied no. Reeves asked if Personnel should take time to consider this. Hundt asked if this 
would be an issue with the union representatives and that maybe be it would be more complicated 
than they thought. Director Gillingham stated that the only union is the Police Union and that they 
would not likely turn down an added day off. She further stated that what it would affect is the budget. 
Reeves stated that the Committee would likely need the budget information before making a decision. 
Schumacher asked if the request for the Library or all City employees. Director Gillingham stated that it 
would affect all City employees. She stated that the Library and City employees celebrate all of the 
same holidays. Schumacher stated that the CACP had discussed this subject and he is not against 
discussing it but agreed that the budget information is needed first. Reeves stated that it’s important to 
recognize many cultures and people but there is a need to consider how we celebrate and recognize 
people & Director Gillingham stated she supports looking at budget and agrees with Ligocki regarding 
inclusion. She further stated that a great part of the City’s population are veterans and that we should 
also take into consideration Veterans Day as we put together our calendars for 2022. Hundt asked if the 
City recognizes all Federal holidays. Director Gillingham stated that the City does not recognize 4 or 5 
that the Federal government does. She stated that that is normal and most Cities do not follow the 
Federal either. Reeves asked if Director Gillingham would send the Committee the list of holidays that 
the City does recognize. There was some discussion on how to proceed. Director Gillingham stated that 
she normally would connect with Jamin and they would work that out and bring it back to Personnel to 
discuss. Reeves stated that that makes sense.  


 
5. 2022 Personnel Requests – Process and Dates 


Director Gillingham asked Director Friedl that if the budget presentations were done during the first 
week of October if that would be enough time for the Finance Dept. to prepare? Director Friedl stated 
that he thought that that would work. Mayor Swadley stated that he thought last year’s process was 
better than the year before and he thought Personnel did a great job with it. There was some discussion 
as to how to proceed with the presentations and how many days were needed.  The Committee 
agreed to use the regular Personnel meeting on October 4th and also to meet on October 7th at 6pm to 
cover all department budget presentations. 


 
6. Communications/Updates 


            Director Gillingham reported: 
• A second, in person, interview with a Utilities Journeyman Lineman is scheduled next week. She told 


the Committee that hiring has been difficult in this market and especially for these positions. She 
further stated that HR has had to approach recruiting in a different way than we usually do. There 
was more work involved due to flights, rental cars & hotels that needed to be handled. Reeves 
asked if that would be the last hire for that position to which Director Gillingham stated that no, we 
are recruiting to fill 3 of these positions.  


• Interviews for the Utilities Finance Director position are scheduled for next week. 
• The Deputy Clerk interviews were held today and we are taking a day or two to decide if that is a 


good fit. 
• HR is currently recruiting for: Utilities Journeyman Lineman, three Administrative Assistants –Clerks, 


Front Desk & HR, Library Intern & Shelvers, and as always: EMT’s & Volunteer Firefighters. 
• Generalist Skarda has completed Work Rules & Policies Manual stating that all of the edits requested 


were made and that all formatting has been completed. Director Gillingham stated that she will be 
reviewing to be sure all is as it should be. She further stated she had sent an email to Leadership to 
have them think about how they will roll this out to their employees and be sure that they receive all 
of the signed confirmation of receipts from their employees. 


• Director Gillingham stated that she had completed the 2021 Renewal negotiations and was able to 
get that down from a 9% increase to a 5% increase. She stated that at 5% it will be a $75,405 
increase in cost. She stated that 5% is actually good if you look at the current market. She stated 
that at this time the cost of the family plan to an employee is $55.62 and with the added 5% that 
would be $58.40. Director Gillingham stated that she would be bringing this to the October 4th 
Personnel meeting and to Council on October 12th. She stated this is going to be a battle with 
Biden’s mandate. She also stated that the cost to the City may end up higher for unvaccinated 
employees and that the City could have unvaccinated employees pay that cost. She stated that 







we are able to increase to the max which is 30%, I believe. It would give the employees incentive to 
get vaccinated. Director Gillingham stated that that as the City’s hourly rates were not life changing 
but the benefits are.  Our benefits are our best tool when it comes to recruiting and hiring. 


• Director Gillingham stated that Benefit Enrollment for 2022 will be at the end of October. EBC is 
allowing employees to self-enroll so we will be having the employees do that. Enrollments will need 
to be entered by HR. 


• Director Gillingham stated that she made a recommendation to the Mayor for a 4% increase in pay 
for 2022. She stated that Jamin too had made a recommendation. She further stated that this COLA 
would bring employees closer to being in line with their pay. 


• She and Director Montgomery have been working on the rollout of 2022 benefit enrollment.  
Reeves stated that it sounds like the HR Dept. has been busy as usual.  
 


7. Future Agenda Item 
Reeves asked if there were any additions to future agenda items.  
Director Gillingham asked to add the review of the discipline process as it ties into compensation. 
Reeves and the committee agreed it should be looked at. 


• Leadership Backup Plan Outline - Director Gillingham stated that she and the Mayor had met 
with Director Schimelpfenig to discuss her backup plan. She stated that this is their first venture 
into back up plans and they will see what Director Schimelpfenig returns with. 


• Accrued Sick Leave for Retiring Employee – Sworn Police and City Staff 
• Sick Time Donation 


 


Motion to adjourn Hundt, second Schumacher, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 7:02 pm. 
 


 


 


  













Council Approved December 1998  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


City of Stoughton 


POLICE DEPARTMENT 


POLICE OFFICER 


 
 


SALARY RANGE: PAY GRADE: FLSA: N 


REPORTS TO: Officer in Charge 
 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to protect life and property through enforcement of Statutes 
and ordinances, investigating incidents and complaints, and monitoring traffic for the City of 
Stoughton. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of this 
position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other duties 
may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 
• Patrols City for illegal and dangerous activity. 


 
• Monitors traffic and issues traffic code violation citations. Directs vehicular traffic and 


pedestrians. 
 


• Responds to traffic collisions, rollovers and reported hazards. Gathers information 
from participants and witnesses at scene regarding incidents. Clears road hazards. 
Assists emergency medical and rescue personnel at traffic collisions with injured and 
extrications. 


 
• Responds to citizen complaints. Evaluates situations and gathers information from 


participants and witnesses. Detains and/or arrests suspects/participants and 
transports to appropriate agency. Provides aid to injured persons as appropriate and 
within capabilities 


 
• Prepares incident and accident reports. 


 
• Assists in traffic collision and criminal investigations. Gathers evidence and 


interviews witnesses and suspects. Participates in search and surveillance activities. 
 


• Testifies in court as required. 
 


• Logs patrol activity. 







Council Approved December 1998  


 


• Maintains knowledge of current police policy and procedures, traffic and criminal 
ordinances, State and Federal laws. Participates in on-going professional training and 
development. 


 
• Maintains communication with general regarding public safety issues. May make 


public presentations to community groups and students regarding crime prevention 
and police activities. 


 
• Serves warrants, summons, subpoena, court orders and other legal documents to 


City citizens. 
 


• Transports subjects to other jurisdictions. 
 


• Assists County, State and Federal emergency agency personnel as requested and 
needed. 


 
• Performs animal control tasks. 


 
• Responds to fire calls and provides traffic control assistance as needed. 


 
ADDITIONAL TASKS AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential 
part of the purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


• Monitors squad car maintenance and reports need for repairs. 
 


• Assists motorists with locked vehicles and persons locked from buildings. Directs 
lost motorists. 


• Responds to utility and other emergencies such as gas leaks, chemical spills, road 
hazards, etc. 


• Assists with Salvation Army vouchers. 
 


• Cleans vehicles. 
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
EDUCATION/TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS 


• High school diploma or equivalent and minimum of 60 college credits. 
• Wisconsin Police Officer certification with previous experience working with the public, 


or ability to complete a Wisconsin Police Academy within one year of appointment, or 
any combination of education and experience that provides the equivalent knowledge, 
skills and abilities. 


• Certification/training in handgun, shotgun, CPR, OC spray, impact weapon required or 
ability to be completed during field training. 


• Valid Wisconsin motor vehicle license required. 
 







Council Approved December 1998  


 
 


NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE SKILLS AND ABILITIES 
 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
• Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to 


determine consequences and to identify and select alternatives. Ability to compare, 
count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, copy, record and 
transcribe data and information. Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize 
data. 


 
• Ability to persuade, convince, and/or train others, including the ability to act in a lead 


worker capacity. Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and 
standards to specific situations. 


 
• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as incident/accident 


reports, driver license and motor vehicle registration records, warrant and 
commitment documents, photos, flow charts, worksheets, logs, municipal and county 
ordinances, lab reports, Physician’s Desk Reference, school rosters, a variety of law 
enforcement forms, directories, court orders, state statutes, lists, schedules, 
investigation manuals, TIME system operating manuals and educational curricula. 


 
• Ability to communicate orally and in writing with juveniles, parents, educators, 


attorneys, medical care providers, suspects, witnesses, detainees, business owners, 
social workers, psychologists, insurance company representatives, school personnel, 
District Attorney personnel, Judges, Department personnel, other law enforcement 
agency personnel, probation and parole personnel and the general public. 


 
 


Mathematical Ability 


• Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, fractions, 
and decimals. 


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 


 
• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 


involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 
Physical Requirements 


• Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid 
adjustments, such as computer keyboard/typewriter, firearms, restraint devices, 
squad car, three-wheeler, binoculars, photocopier, intoxilyzer, radios, tape recorder, 
fax machine, alarms, 35 mm camera, common mechanic’s tools and measuring 
devices. 







Council Approved December 1998  


 


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled 
movements such as drawing, data entry and appropriate use of firearms. 


 
• Ability to exert moderate physical effort in sedentary to light work, typically involving 


some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, 
lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling. Ability to exert necessary physical force to 
restrain or subdue individuals. 


 
• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, odors and textures associated with job- 
related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
ENVIRONMENTAL ADAPTABILITY 
• Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to 


environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, violence, 
noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and 
where there is a risk of injury. 


 
SELECTION GUIDELINES: 


Formal application, rating of education and experience; oral interview and 
background check; job related tests may be required. 


 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with applicable 
state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified 
individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current employees to 
discuss potential accommodations with the City. 


 
 
 
 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The employee 
may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 


 


Supervisor’s Signature: Date:    
 


I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a legal 
document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the successful 
performance of this job. 


 
Printed Name:    


 
 


Signature: Date:    





		SALARY RANGE: PAY GRADE: FLSA: N

		SUMMARY OF POSITION:

		DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

		ADDITIONAL TASKS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

		QUALIFICATIONS:

		EDUCATION/TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS

		NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE SKILLS AND ABILITIES

		Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication

		Mathematical Ability

		Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability

		Physical Requirements



		ENVIRONMENTAL ADAPTABILITY

		SELECTION GUIDELINES:

		EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER:






For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 


Get Adobe Reader Now! 



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader








 



  1 



Memorandum 



To: Mayor Swadley 



                   Finance Director Friedl 



From: Chief Greg Leck 



Date: 07-16-2021 



Re: 2022 Budget Request  



This memo will provide information regarding the Police Department 2022 Budget request.  
Specifically, I have broken down the increase request by line item and have included 
justifications. 
 
Patrol & Emergency Response 
 
For 2022, the department is requesting to hire one (1) additional Police Officer at a  
cost of approximately $91,567.00 (2022 estimate) per year.  The request is based on the fact that  
the department continues to be overloaded with work and short of patrol officers for a  
community of our size.  Staffing levels continue to be stretched thin and the department  
continues to rely heavily on overtime to cover routine shift vacancies on a regular  
occurring basis.  Based on national average levels of sworn staff size, the department  
should be at 26 sworn positions and currently stands at 23.  The new position would  
go directly to patrol to continue our efforts to adequately staff and respond to the needs of  
a growing community.  As indicated by the almost daily requests for traffic enforcement  
from citizens, we are usually unable to provide an adequate amount of directed traffic  
enforcement to reduce crash levels and provide safer public pedestrian and traffic  
movement.   



 
Further, the department has seen a steady increase in major case investigations and being  
down to just two investigators also contributes to increased use of overtime for case follow up.    
Having the additional staff member will allow us to continue increase our follow up case 
initiatives without severely effecting patrol availability.   
 



             Lastly, the department has seen a steady decline in our ability to utilize crime prevention  
             measures in the city because of increased caseloads.   Staff has little time to interact and  
             engage with citizens in a non-response capacity.  Any new positions will help us reach  
             many of our goals in prevention and citizen involvement.  If will free up some time for  
             public interaction on a more frequent basis, which is vital to have prior to critical events  
             that we know are inevitable.  
 











  September 30, 2021 



  2 



 
Increased Hours for Community Service Officer 



  
               The department is also requesting to increase the authorized hours for the Community  
               Service Officer (CSO) from 1039 hours to full time.  This position has already proved it’s   
               value as a means to accomplish many of the tasks that have either not been performed  
               efficiently or not being done.  The CSO has increased our enforcement of parking  
               regulations and freed up officer time by performing routine tasks that previously took  
               sworn staff time.  Increasing hours will allow us to expand the role of the CSO and allow  
               for assistance with clerical duties and dispatching, thus eliminating a request for part- 
               time clerical.   
 



In addition, recent events have shown that the department must increase its social    
media and public communication presence.  The CSO position needs to be expanded to  
provide the social interaction and communication that the public appears to now be  
demanding of the department.  Without the ability to increase our interaction with the  
public, the department will be continually bombarded with information requests that  
will be delayed and increase the burden on other administrative staff.   
 
Finally, the department intends to begin the process of Accreditation.  This will involve a   
heavy amount of policy development and updating.  Having the additional support will  
allow us to work through the process without putting a strain on other responsibilities of  
the department staff.  



 
               Respectfully, 
 
               Greg Leck            
               Chief of Police 













 



                                                     City of Stoughton 



                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 



General Information 



 



 



 



Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 



The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 



 



Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 



The department initiated the Community Service Officer (CSO) postion in 2018 at a 599 hour level.  This was 
increased to 1039 in 2019.  The value of this position has been immediately recognized with increased parking 
enforcement and other duties that has both freed up officer time and provided services that were not being 
done on a regular basis.  The department would like to expand the hours of the CSO position to fulltime 2080 
hours.  The additional hours will be used to expand the role of the CSO into property and evidence processing in 
addition to the current duties.  The additional hours would enhance a number of duties that the CSO is doing 
and provide a more consistant level of support.  Additionally, the CSO will also assist with needed clerical duties, 
thus eliminating our request for additional clerical time.  The position would also be trained in dispatching to 
help elevate struggles with filling dispatch shifts.  Also, due to recent events it is critical for the PD to expand its 
use of social media and communication with the public.  This increase in hours will play a vital role in helping us 
met the social media and community information needs.  The position coordinates the department activities in 
community outreach, such as National Night Out and presence at community events. The position will also 
assist in new reporting requriements for Use of Force incidents that have become mandatory in 2021 under Act 
50.  Lastly, the department intends to undertake the process of becoming  Accreditated through the WI LE 
Accrediation process.  This will be a large undertaking that will involve developing and modifying more than 200 
policy documents.   
  
 



 



Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 



If the position is not filled the department  will continue to have inconsistent parking enforcement and have to 
use sworn officer time to complete tasks that can be done with the civilian position.  The department would 
also not be able to consistently monitor street storage and other quality of life issues throughout the city.  
Additionally, the department would not have funds to pay for occasional part-time officer, causing an increase 
in overtime expendatures.  Also, not moving this position to fulltime could result in our inability to maintain a 
social media presence which is critical to our operation.  As public awareness of department activities has 
increased it is imperative that we maintain a timely, informative, and transparent social media presence.  



Date: 7-02-21 



Director: Chief Greg Leck 



City Department: Police 



Requested Position Title: Community Service Officer (CSO) hours expansion 



Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☐   Other _______ 











 



 City of Stoughton 



2 



 
 



 



Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 



The department has restructured already to compensate for staff shortages.  The Community Service Officer 
role would remain limited and have an effect of sworn officer time with the continued reduction of quality of 
life services.  There are no other alternatves remaining except for continued reduction in low priority services.  
 
 



 



Submitted By 
Director: 



Gregory W. Leck 
Chief of Police 
 
 
Signature:         Gregory W. Leck                                                                         Date: 7/2/2021 



 













 



                                                     City of Stoughton 



                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 



General Information 



 



 



 



Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 



The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 



 



Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 



The department has been under staffed for years based on call volume and community size.  Staffing should be 
at a 3 officer per shift minimum and we currently stand at 2 officer minimums.  Additionally, the department is 
forced to use overtime on a regular basis to cover routine time off requests and shift vacancies.  Because of call 
volume, there are many times that the city is left without coverage due to officers being involved in priority 
calls.  Staff on several shifts are going from call to call and are unable to routinely provide traffic enforcement 
and prevenative patrol to the community which effects quality of life issues for our citizens.  Lastly, the 
department has seen a steady increase of calls that require 2 or more officers to respond due to threat or 
officer safety issues.  This new position will allow the department to expend coverage and enhance public and 
officer safety.   
  
 



 



Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 



If the position is not filled the department  will continue to rely heavily on the use of overtime to cover routine 
time off requests and shift vacancies.  Current staff may see an increased safety risk by not having adequate 
backup support. City residents may notice increased wait times for response to non critical calls, continuation of 
low levels of traffic enforcement. Additionally, degragation of quality of call handling as officers are forced to 
spend less time on calls so that they can move on to the next call.   Lastly, not having an adequate staffing level 
will increase liability risks to the city as officers my have to use escalate use of force levels to compensate for 
unavailable backup.  
 
 



 



Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 



Date: 7-02-21 



Director: Chief Greg Leck 



City Department: Police 



Requested Position Title: Sworn Officer 



Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☒   Other _______ 











 



 City of Stoughton 



2 



The department has restructured already to compensate for staff shortages.  There are no alternatves 
remaining except for reducing response levels to some calls for service.  Reducing community outreach and 
crime prevention projects. 
 
 



 



Submitted By 
Director: 



Gregory W. Leck 
Chief of Police 
 
 
Signature:         Gregory W. Leck                                                                         Date: 7/27/2021 



 











For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 


Get Adobe Reader Now! 



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader








01/15/2021                                       BUDGET REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                                  



2020
AMENDED



ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET



50110 SALARIES 78,563 A
50120 WAGES 396,057 B
50127 WAGES - PART TIME 70,006 C
50128 SUNDAY HOURS 8,500



553,126



Employee Name Position Health Dental Hourly Rate Hours 2020 Rate Total Wages Longevity Total
RAMSEY, JAMES  A LIBRARY DIRECTOR Family Plan Family 37.03$         2,080       37.77$     78,563$        -$          78,563$    A



Employee Name Position Health Dental Hourly Rate Hours 2020 Rate Total Wages Longevity Total
GROSHAN, JANE M YOUTH/CIRCULATION SERVICES ASSISTANT Employee + Spouse Family 19.72$         2,080       20.11$     41,838$        1,000$      42,838$    
GIRGEN, KLARE M TECH SERVICES SUPERVISOR None None 21.62$         2,080       22.05$     45,869$        500$         46,369$    
BOSKY, AMANDA C YOUTH SERVICES LIBRARIAN Employee + Spouse Family 27.49$         2,080       28.04$     58,323$        350$         58,673$    
HULL, KATE E ADULT SERVICES LIB None Family 25.80$         2,080       26.32$     54,737$        150$         54,887$    
HYNEK, AMY S R ADULT SERVICES ASSISTANT None None 21.29$         1,144       21.72$     24,843$        1,350$      26,193$    
FOSSUM, DIANE R YOUTH SERVICES ASSISTANT Family - 24 Family - 24 20.90$         1,248       21.32$     26,605$        850$         27,455$    
GROSHAN, STEVE W LIBRARY CUSTODIAN None None 16.95$         1,300       17.29$     22,476$        900$         23,376$    
BUKREY, SARAH J F CIRCULATION SUPERVIS Family - 30 Family - 30 23.33$         1,560       23.80$     37,123$        800$         37,923$    
SCHLEGEL, CYNTHIA M. ADULT SERVICES ASSISTANT None None 19.41$         1,248       19.80$     24,708$        600$         25,308$    
KNAPTON, CYNTHIA A CIRCULATION ASST-LIB None None 16.76$         1,040       17.10$     17,779$        250$         18,029$    
SOMMERS, KRISTYN M CIRCULATION ASST-LIB None Single - 20 16.50$         1,040       16.83$     17,503$        -$          17,503$    
THOMPSON, EAGAN, ZIWEI TECH SERVICES ASSISTANT None None 16.50$         1,040       16.83$     17,503$        -$          17,503$    



389,307$      6,750$      396,057$  B



Employee Name Position Health Dental Hourly Rate Hours 2020 Rate Total Wages Longevity Total











SHELVERS SEE BELOW None None 8.97$            4,193       9.14$       38,344$        -$          38,344$    
SUBS SEE BELOW None None 13.31$         800          13.58$     10,861$        -$          10,861$    
MONETTE, SARA ADMIN ASSISTANT None None 17.62$         936          17.97$     16,822$        -$          16,822$    
TBD INTERN None None 12.24$         325          12.24$     3,978$           -$          3,978$       



70,006$        -$          70,006$    C



NAME CURRENT RATE INCREASE AVG RATE
Shelvers Clark, Madalyn 8.90$                              City %



Edwards, Rebecca 8.90$                              City %
 Fortney, Ruth 8.85$                              City %



Harman, Caeli 8.64$                              City %
Holman-Dodds, Jennifer 8.90$                              City %
Maciejewski, Nicholas 9.35$                              City %
Pope, Amber 9.35$                              City %
Schuttemeier, Brittany 8.90$                              City %
Sill, Ana 8.90$                              City %
Lee, Anna Not in system City % 8.97$            



Admin Monette, Sarah 17.62$                            City % 17.62$         



Subs Anderson, Emilie Not in system City %
Heiderscheit, Jessie 12.24$                            City %
Hellwig, Wendy 15.45$                            City %
Malmquist,Chandra 12.24$                            City %
Martin, Kristin  Not in system City % 13.31$         








			BudgetReport










City of Stoughton 
Stoughton Public Library  



Position Description 
 
Name:       Department: Library 
 
Position Title:  Administrative Assistant  Pay Grade: Library Assistant FLSA: N 
 
Date: November, 2019    Reports to: Library Director 
 
Purpose of Position 
To provide secretarial, c lerical, bookkeeping, and general administrat ive 
support for the Library Director and other staff.  
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The fol lowing duties are normal for this posit ion. These are not to be construed 
as exclusive or al l - inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned. 
• Type correspondence and reports, including confidential reports relat ing to 



financial data and other confident ial work as assigned  
• Assist with preparation of materials for monthly Board meet ings, staff meetings 



and other special meetings e.g., type agendas, type & distribute minutes, copy 
and distribute reports, etc. 



• Attend Board meetings, staff meetings and other special meetings, including 
evening meetings. Take and transcr ibe minutes for these meetings. 



• Review and process t ime sheets. 
• Run financial reports in City software for revenue funds and special gift funds.  
• Maintain purchasing spreadsheets to track Library spending 
• Perform bookkeeping tasks. Check and verify invoices, and prepare vouchers 



for payment of invoices according to proper l ibrary account categories. 
Organize completed vouchers prior to submission to the Library Board. Code 
invoices in City software. 



• Count and record dai ly cash receipts, periodic copy machine receipts and gift 
receipts. Prepare and make regular deposits with the City Treasurer. 



• Maintain l ibrary statist ical records and prepare reports as requested. 
• Provide clerical assistance to the Director and other staff.  
• Perform other duties as assigned. 
 
Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
• High School graduate or equivalent  
• One year office experience, or any combination of education and experience that 



provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities 
• Computer-related skills appropriate for a modern office environment including 



knowledge of Microsoft Office programs, with at least an intermediate knowledge of 
Microsoft Excel 



Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
Physical Requirements 
• Abil ity to operate and troubleshoot a variety of off ice and l ibrary equipment 



including personal computers, photocopier, telephone, fax machine, a 
variety of printers and other office machines 



• Abil ity to work 18 hours per week in a flexible schedule 
• Abil ity to l ift and place boxes and other objects weighing up to 20 pounds 
• Abil ity to stoop, kneel, crouch, cl imb, and balance in order to perform a 



variety of job functions 





stodir


SM: HR does this now.











 
Mathematical Requirements 
• Abil ity to add, subtract, mult ip ly, divide, calculate percentages, fractions, 



decimals, and ratios. 
• Abil ity to learn and use common financial software programs 
• Abil ity to create basic descr iptive stat ist ical reports 
 
Language Abil ity and Interpersonal Communicat ion 
• Abil ity to maintain and hold in confidence information relating to personnel 



functions of the l ibrary 
• Abil ity to perform assigned office and clerical tasks with a minimum of 



supervision 
•  Abil ity to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including 



monthly automation reports, equipment manuals, f inancial reports, and 
personnel records 



• Abil ity to prepare a variety of documents including statist ical reports using 
prescribed formats and conforming to al l rules of punctuation, grammar, 
dict ion and style. 



• Abil ity to use and interpret l ibrary terminology, record and deliver 
information, explain procedures, and fol low instructions 



• Abil ity to use common office software programs 
• Abil ity to communicate effect ively with l ibrary staff, l ibrary users, 



volunteers, City staff, representatives of other l ibrar ies, the media, groups 
of people, and the general publ ic verbally and in writ ing 



• Abil ity to work with others in a team-oriented environment 
 
Judgment and Situat ional Reasoning Abil i ty 
• Abil ity to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic, or 



schedule form  
• Abil ity to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and 



standards to meet variations in assigned object ives 
 



Environmental Adaptabil ity 
• Abil ity to work effect ively in a l ibrary environment. 
• Abil ity to work flexible hours, including some evening and weekend hours. 
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the 
Americans with Disabil it ies Act, the City wil l provide reasonable 
accommodations to quali f ied individuals with disabi l it ies and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with 
the employer. 





SCLS


AJ advised getting of this statement in all PDs since the City is an at-will employer













Stoughton Public Library Organizational Chart (with duties) 
 



 
 



 



Library Director 
Jim Ramsey 



Library Board 
Appointed by Mayor & Common Council 



Up to 6 – City of Stoughton Citizens  1 – City Council Representative 
1 – School District Representative   At least 1 – County Representative 
 



Children’s Services Librarian  
Amanda Bosky 



children’s staff & desk, 
children’s & teen programs 



management team, coll. dev. 



Adult Services Librarian  
Kate Hull 



adult staff, adult desk, adult 
programming, coll. dev., 



management team 



Circulation Services 
Supervisor 



Robin Behringer 
circ. staff, shelvers, 



  



Technical Services Supervisor 
Sarah Bukrey 



Cataloging, ordering, 
technology, Volunteer 



 



Adult Services Assistants 
Amy Hynek 



Cynthia Schlegel 
Adult desk, coll. dev., 



displays 
 



Children’s Services Assistants 
Diane Fossum 
Jane Groshan 



children’s desk, programming, 
collection dev. 



Administrative Assistant 
Sarah Monette 



bookkeeping, etc… 



Custodian  
Steve Groshan 



Adult Volunteers 
Various – avg. of 10  



year - round Shelver Pool: 
Ana Sill, Jennifer Holman-Dodds, 
Robert Shelton, Delaney Gauthier, 
Meredith Thiessen , Katie Walter 



Technical Services Assistant 
Ziwei Thompson-Eagan: 



processing 



Circulation Services Assistants 
Jane Groshan 



Cindy Knapton 
Kristyn Sommers 



Standing Committees:  
Finance, Personnel, Planning, 



Policies 



Teen Volunteers 
Various – avg. of 15 in 



summer 
 



Wisconsin State 
Law 



Mayor  
Tim Swadley South Central 



Library System 
Dane County 



Library Service 



Library Substitutes 
o Wendy Hellwig 
o Emilie Anderson 
o Chandra Malmquist 
o Erika Stuart 
o Nick Maciejewski 



 













 



                                                     City of Stoughton 



                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 



General Information 



 



 



 



Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 



The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 



 



Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 



This is an existing position at 18 hours per week. Our request is for an increase of 2 hours to 20 hours per week. 
 
This position is responsible for managing expenses and revenues in the both the library’s operating fund and 
special gift fund. Regarding the latter, this position manages donations and gifts to ensure each are expended 
according to the donor’s wishes and that donors are properly acknowleged. This position is also responsible for 
daily bookkeeping for monies collected for lost & damaged materials and copying/printing. 
 
The Administrative Assistant works closely with the Director and Library Board to create agendas, prepare 
meeting packets, and take minutes at monthly Library Board meetings. This position is also reposible for general 
marketing and publicity tasks as assigned, including updating the library’s website and creating a monthly email 
newsletter sent to thousands of library patrons. These marketing duties currently fall under “other duties as 
assigned,” but are important enough that they should be codified in updated position description. 
 
Attached: Position description, Organizational chart, and list of duties compiled by current Admin. Asst. 
  
 



 



Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 



Director will have to take on increasing number of marketing/communications tasks, leaving less time for 
planning and administration. 
 
If current Admin Asst. were to leave, it is unlikely we could attract someone with the bookkeeping and 
accounting skills necessary for this position, given that an 18 hour per week position is not eligible for benefits, 
including PTO. In terms of benefits, this position is identical to a library shelver or substitute. 
 
 



Date: 06/3/2021  



Director: Jim Ramsey  



City Department: Public Library 



Requested Position Title: Administrative Assistant 



Status: ☐  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☒   Other _______ 











 



 City of Stoughton 



2 



 



Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 



Department Director could take on additional duties, especially those related to marketing and 
communications, which would preclude time spent on other tasks (see Impact, above). Our monthly email 
newsletter has been a huge success in that it has allowed us to stay in touch with our patrons, especially during 
the pandemic, so I would be hesitant to discontinue it. We may have to switch to a bi-monthly or quarterly 
edition. 
 
If this position were to become vacant and was not immediately filled, it would radically transform the 
Director’s job, as he would be responsible for all of the tasks listed in the job description. As noted under 
Impact, above, this job offer is simply not a competitive one as it exists now, especially in today’s job market. 
 
A review of this position’s duties was conducted in June of 2021 by Assistant Finance Director Ryan Weizen in 
order to identify any redundancies or inefficiencies. In particular, we examined closely the in-house procedures 
used to track purchases and the process of compiling lists of these purchases each month for approval by the 
library board. All accounting procedures were found to be necessary given the library’s unique purchasing needs 
and the statutory requirements for reporting expenditures to the library board. 
 
 



 



Submitted By 
Director: 



Click here to enter text. 
 
 
Signature:         Click here to enter text.                                                                         Date: Click here to enter a date. 



 













 



                                                     City of Stoughton 



                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 



General Information 



 



 



 



Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 



The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 



 



Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 



This is an existing position at 30 hours per week. Our request is for an increase of 10 hours to 40 hours per 
week. 
 
The Circulation Supervisor is one of four supervisors who, along with the Director, make up the Library’s 
Management Team. This position is responsible for supervising, scheduling and staffing the library’s busiest 
public service desk. The supervisor is also in charge of training, scheduling and supervising the library’s shelvers. 
The department is the largest in the library, with approximately 10-12 employees, depending on how many 
shelver positions happen to be vacant. Yet the Circulation Supervisor position is the only supervisory position 
that is not full time. From what I understand, this situation is unique among supervisors in City departments. 
 
A survey of peer libraries in Wisconsin confirms that Stougthon is an outlier in this respect. Even smaller 
libraries that circulate fewer items than our library have full-time Circulation supervisors. (See attached)  
 
The Circulation Supervisor is crucial to the efficient functioning of the public library, both to ensure the timely 
processing and movement of library materials in and out of the building, but, perhaps most importantly, to 
provide superior customer service to the hundreds of patrons who walk through our doors each day, as the 
Circulation desk is the primary point of contact for everyone who enters the library. 
 
At only 30 hours per week, the supervisor is unable to maintain a consistent presence in the building in order to 
supervise and train staff and to provide quality customer service. The supervisor is responsible for deciding 
when to charge a patron for a damaged item, when to forgive charges, and when to set up a payment plan. 
These tasks can’t be accomplished when the supervisor is out of the building, resulting in a poor customer 
service experience. 
 
 
  
 



 



Impact 



Date: 06/17/2021 



Director: Jim Ramsey  



City Department: Library 



Requested Position Title: Circulation Supervisor 



Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☐   Other _______ 











 



 City of Stoughton 



2 



If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 



If this increase is not approved, customer service at the library’s busiest service desk will suffer. Patrons may not 
be able to resolve charges on their accounts or inquire about lost/damaged items when the supervisor is 
absent. The supervisor will be unable to consistently supervise the work they have trained their subordinates to 
perform. 
 
Because this is a demanding, public-facing position supervising the Library’s largest department, the Library 
Board is concerned that at the current hours burnout will occur quickly and this position will become a kind of 
revolving door. 
 
The current hours leave no time for future planning or development of new initiatives, such as RFID tagging. 
 
 



 



Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 



The library could reduce its open hours in order to increase the amount of time the supervisor is present, but 
the Library Board is unlikely to support this. 
 
The supervisor could delegate responsibilities for assessing damages and charges to library assistants, but 
because these positions have even fewer hours than the supervisor, it would be difficult to find time off-desk 
time to complete these assessments and follow up with patrons. This would also lead to inconsistencies and 
disputes with patrons as the decision of when and how to apply charges can be subjective.  
 
 



 



Submitted By 
Director: 



Click here to enter text. 
 
 
Signature:         Click here to enter text.                                                                         Date: Click here to enter a date. 



 













City of Stoughton 
Position Description 



 
Name: 
 



 
 



Department: 
 



Library 
 



Position Title: 
 



Circulation Supervisor Pay Grade: 
 



LAIII 
 



FLSA: 
 



N 
 



Date: 
 



October 2019 Reports To: 
 



Director 
 



 
Purpose of Position 
 
The purpose of this position is to coordinate and supervise circulation staff and operations. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 
The following duties are normal for this position. These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive. 
Other duties may be required and assigned. 
 
• Plans and schedules circulation staff to ensure that adequate staffing levels are maintained. Organizes circulation 



work flow and work areas. Documents circulation procedures and trains staff on changes in procedures. Reviews 
and manages circulation reports. 
 



• Works circulation desk; checks materials in and out; collects overdue fines and lost book payments; clears book 
drop and book return bin; distributes overdue notices and other mail; answers telephones providing information 
and directing calls as appropriate. 
 



• Maintains reports of patrons and items with problem statuses.  
 



• Hires, trains, supervises, and evaluates circulation staff, shelvers, and volunteers. Assists with hiring other 
positions as needed. 
 



• Oversees collection agency accounts, damaged items, and collection maintenance. 
 
• Attends management staff meetings and assists the Director in planning and policy decisions. 
 
Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 
College degree or any combination of education and library experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, 
and abilities.  Must have varied and sophisticated computer-related skills and familiarity with numerous software 
programs. Previous supervisory experience and at least two years of library experience strongly preferred. 
 
Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 
 
Physical Requirements 
 
• Ability to operate and troubleshoot a variety of office and library equipment including personal computer, 



photocopier, telephone, self-check machine, printers and other office machines and materials used in performing 
essential functions.  
 



• Ability to work 40 hours per week (or hours defined for this position). 
 



• Ability to lift and place boxes and other objects weighing up to 40 pounds onto carts. 
 



• Ability to stoop, kneel, crouch, climb, and balance in order to shelve books. 
 



Supervisory Skills 
 
• Ability to assign duties, train and schedule staff to maximize the efficient utilization of staff resources. 



 











• Ability to evaluate staff performance. 
 
Mathematical Ability 
 
• Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide and calculate decimals and percents. Ability to interpret basic descriptive 



statistical reports. 
 
Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 
 
• Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including circulation statistics, overdue notices, fine 



records, policy and procedure manuals, library reference materials, etc. 
 
• Ability to counsel, mediate and/or provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and train others. 



 
• Ability to prepare a variety of documents including circulation statistics and other reports, etc. using prescribed 



format and conforming to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 
 



• Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions. 
 



• Ability to use and interpret library science terminology. 
 



• Ability to communicate effectively with the Library Director, library users, volunteers, and staff, representatives 
of other libraries, the general public, and others verbally and in writing. 



 
• Ability to manage and work with others in a team-oriented environment. 
 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 



• Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, oral, diagrammatic or schedule form. Ability to 
exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and standards to meet variations in assigned 
objective. 



 
Environmental Adaptability 
 



• Ability to work effectively in library environment. 
 



• Ability to work flexible hours, including evening and weekend hours. 
 
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 
the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 
 
 
I have reviewed and received a copy of this job description. 
 
 
________________________________________ ____________________________________   
Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
________________________________________ ____________________________________   
Date  Date 













Peer Libraries in Wisconsin with Full Time Circulation Supervisors 



Library System City 
2018 city 
pop. 



Total Annual 
Circ Title 



Cudahy Family Library 
Milwaukee County Federated Library 
System Cudahy 18,208 269,545 



FT Circulation Services 
Supervisor 



DeForest Area Public 
Library South Central Library System DeForest 10,221 266,267 FT Circulation Services  
Waunakee Public Library South Central Library System Waunakee 13,675 263,381 FT - Circulation Manager 
Matheson Memorial 
Library Lakeshores Library System Elkhorn 9,973 262,651 



FT - Paraprofessional 
Specialist - Circulation 



Baraboo Public Library South Central Library System Baraboo 12,017 259,563 FT - Circulation Supervisor 



Superior Public Library Northern Waters Library Service Superior 27,257 256,594 
FT - Manager Circulation 



Services 



Stoughton Public Library South Central Library System Stoughton 12,854 249,404 
PT (30 hrs/week) Circulation 



Supervisor 
Waupaca Area Public 
Library Outagamie Waupaca Library System Waupaca 6,065 247,086 



FT - Circulation Manager/ILL 
Librarian 



Reedsburg Public Library South Central Library System Reedsburg 9,475 246,793 FT - Circulation Supervisor 
Carleton A. Friday 
Memorial Library IFLS Library System 



New 
Richmond 9,070 227,271 FT-Circulation Coordinator 



Mount Horeb Public 
Library South Central Library System 



Mount 
Horeb 7,240 219,634 FT - Circulation Supervisor 



Dwight Foster Public 
Library Bridges Library System 



Fort 
Atkinson 12,390 213,998 FT – Paraprofessional Staff 



Cedarburg Public Library Monarch Library System Cedarburg 11,628 211,369 FT - Circulation Supervisor 
Hartland Public Library Bridges Library System Hartland 9,293 209,081 FT - Head of Circulation 
E.D. Locke Public Library South Central Library System McFarland 8,527 207,657 FT - Circulation Supervisor 
Community Library Kenosha County Library System Salem 26,772 203,981 FT - Circulation Supervisor 
Monroe Public Library South Central Library System Monroe 15,758 194,312 FT - Circulation Coordinator 



Burlington Public Library Lakeshores Library System Burlington 10,859 193,367 
FT - Head of Circulation & 



Support Svcs 











Waterford Public Library Lakeshores Library System Waterford 5,503 187,603 FT - Circulation Supervisor 



T.B. Scott Free Library Wisconsin Valley Library Service Merrill 9,646 184,716 



FT - Head of 
Circulation/Computer 



Coordinator 



Brown Deer Public Library 
Milwaukee County Federated Library 
System 



Brown 
Deer 12,346 175,700 FT - Circulation Supervisor 



Portage Public Library South Central Library System Portage 10,211 166,757 FT - Circulation Supervisor 



Lester Public Library Manitowoc-Calumet Library System 
Two 
Rivers 11,457 155,110 



FT - Customer Service 
Coordinator 



Lake Geneva Public Library Lakeshores Library System 
Lake 
Geneva 7,893 154,749 



FT - Circulation Services 
Manager 



Altoona Public Library IFLS Library System Altoona 7,682 147,958 FT - Circulation Manager 
 













ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT DUTIES
UPDATED 2021 JUN 03
Assist director as needed
Assist management team as needed



spreadsheet prep
notifications of new donations to be spent
reminders about unspent donations



Create & maintain purchasing spreadsheets
Enter all employee timesheets (once every 2 weeks)



City software
Bankable hours
Sub hours



Prep cash drawer (daily)
Accounting revenue and donations (daily)



Revenues from cash drawer
Donations from cash drawer
Donations received by mail
Donations received online
Update Donor Tools as needed



Cash donations (monthly)
Staff Soda Fund
Library Bank
update Donor Tools



Revenues from copy machine (weekly)
AR bookkeeping (daily): mostly damaged/lost book fees
Prepare deposit (weekly)
Track donations
Thank you letters
Attend Library Board meeting & take minutes (monthly)
Library Board meeting prep (monthly)



type minutes
send out approved minutes
collect statistics
run General Ledger reports (rev/exp & balance sheet)
assemble packet
send out packet
complete/proofread agenda
send out agenda
post agenda on Library bulletin board



Post government notices on bulletin board
Sort flyers for posting on community bulletin board (a volunteer keeps the bulletin boards up to date)
AP (daily, rolling duties)



make copies of invoices for City
write metadata on invoices











track Baker & Taylor purchase orders (including splitting out & tracking processing fees)
track Amazon purchase orders
ensure checks for performers are cut in advance of performance
AP bookkeeping
update purchasing spreadsheets
Bills List for Library Board



(the Bills List must be approved by the Board before the bills can go to the City)
Code invoices in City software
track donations spending



Close & balance donation spending budgets at end of year (yearly)
End of year reconciliation (yearly)
Assist director in compiling budgets for donation spending (yearly)
Assist director in creating thank-you-to-our-donors poster (yearly)
Filing (a volunteer does most of this)
PR



collect news items for monthly e-blast
format and publish monthly e-blast
update website as requested by director








			duties








For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 


Get Adobe Reader Now! 



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader








Parks & Recreation Director 



Youth Center Manager (1) Recreation Supervisor (1) 



 Seasonal Program Super-



visors  



 Programming Staff 



 Sports Officials & Score-



keepers  



 Volunteers  



 Private Contractors  



 Recreation Coordinator 



(1) - Youth & Aquatics 



 Youth Center Assistants 



(1—785 hours) 



 Volunteers  



Recreation Coordinator (1) - 



Youth & Aquatics 



 Head Lifeguard (1) 



 Assistant Head Lifeguard (1) 



 Lifeguards (12) 



Stoughton Parks & Recreation Organizational Chart 













RECREATION COORDINATOR –
YOUTH CENTER & AQUATICS 



Dan Glynn, Parks & Recreation Director 











JUSTIFICATION – CURRENT STAFFING 
LEVELS 



• Director 



• Recreation Supervisor 



• Youth Center Manager 



• Youth Center Assistant (2) – 780 hours annually



• Recreation Assistant – 800 hours annually











• What is an FTE?



• FTE Calculation



• 40 hours/week = 1.0 FTE or 20 hours/week = 0.5 FTE



• Youth Center Assistants – 15 hours/week = 0.375 FTE 



• Recreation Assistant – 800 hours annually = .38 FTE 



• Why is this important?











• 2021 City Staffing Levels – 9.68 FTE



• Parks & Recreation – 4.13 FTE 



• Public Works (Maintenance) – 5.54 FTE



• Median Staffing Level – 12.61 FTE 











• Median Average for Region



• Operations/Maintenance – 6.43 FTE



• Programmers – 3.28 FTE



• Administration – 2.40 FTE 



• City of Stoughton Current Staffing Levels 



• Parks & Recreation – 4.13 FTE 



• Public Works – 5.54 FTE 











JUSTIFICATION – DEPARTMENT 
RESPONSIBILITIES 



• Parks Management 



• Property & Facility Development 



• Volunteer Management 



• Visitor Services 



• Youth Center Afterschool Program 



• Recreation Programming 



• Special Events 



• Troll Beach 











JUSTIFICATION – JOB SEEKER MARKET 



• Youth Center Assistant – Position Vacancy 



• Minimum of Two Adults to Open - Facility Closures



• Jeopardize Outside Funding 



• Who’s supervising in Manager’s absence?



• Troll Beach Supervisor – Under Qualified



• Conflict Management 



• Alcohol 



• Unruly Visitors 











IMPACT – RECREATION COORDINATOR



• Combine Positions & Responsibilities 



• Recreation Assistant



• Troll Beach Supervisor



• Youth Center Assistant Position (1) 



• Move to full-time employee for recruitment



• FTE 4.13 to 4.38



• Troll Beach Supervisor - $6,600



• Recreation Assistant – $12,000



• Youth Center Assistant - $9,700











IMPACT – RECREATION COORDINATOR



• Recreation 



• Visitor Services 



• Administrative Functions 



• Lower Level Programming 



• Special Event Supervision 



• Troll Beach 



• On-site Supervision



• Lifeguard Recruitment  



• Group Promotion 



• Season Start-up and Ending Tasks 



• Water Testing 



• General Maintenance & Cleaning 



• Cash Receipting & Money Handling 



• Youth Center 



• Daily Supervision



• Transportation –Van



• Acting supervisor in manager’s absence



• Programming 



• Social Media Promotion  











IMPACT - RECREATION COORDINATOR



• Position Hours – School Year 



• 10:00-6:30 pm



• 9:45-3:00 pm – City Hall 



• 3:00-6:30 pm –Youth Center  



• Position Hours – Summer 



• 9:00-5:30 pm 



• 9:00-11:00 am – City Hall 



• 11:00-5:30 pm – Troll Beach 



• Youth Center would be staffed with two people in the summer due to lower 
attendance and field trips.











ALTERNATIVES



• Pay raises for the Troll Beach Supervisor and Youth Center Assistant Positions 
to help with recruitment. 








			Recreation Coordinator – Youth Center & Aquatics 


			Justification – Current Staffing Levels 


			Slide Number 3


			Slide Number 4


			Slide Number 5


			Justification – Department Responsibilities 


			Justification – Job Seeker Market 


			Impact – Recreation Coordinator


			Impact – Recreation Coordinator


			Impact - Recreation Coordinator


			Alternatives






















 


                                                     City of Stoughton 


                                 Additional Staffing Request Form 


General Information 


 


 


 


Directions: 
Before adding a new position to our budget, we need to justify the significant additional expense. Increasing 
headcount is an important and expensive decision that can only be funded with anticipated increased 
productivity, expense reduction, and/or additional revenues. 
 


The Employee Cost Summary will be completed by the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management 
once this form is received. 


 


Justification  
Give a specific explanation regarding why the proposed position is critical to the operation of your 
department: Attach proposed or existing position description and organizational chart. 


The IT/Media Services Department supports a number of city wide applications and SoS programs such as 
Adobe Acrobate Licensing, Cell phone administraton, Exchange Email, Website Administration and Telephone 
Systems.  In addition to soft services there are 221 netwrok devices supports, 363 year to date service request 
just through the ticketing system.  This does not include requests made via phone or email. This does not 
include non-domain items such as Police,Fire and EMS (toughbooks, tablets, automatic Licen Plate readers, 
building, traffic and survaylance cameras). In addition we also maintain the City’s P/E/G channel with televised 
meetings and events.  At the moment, there is one IT proferssional and one level one Help Desk. 
  
 


 


Impact 
If position is not approved, give specific departmental impact as well as impact to City services and other 
departments: 


Routine network house keeping, exploring newer technology and ability to address needs and requests in a 
timely manner suffer. 
 
 


 


Alternatives 
List alternatives to filling this position: Give specific alternatives, i.e., restructure – attach additional 
documents, if necessary. 


None 
 
 


 


Submitted By 
Director: 


Date: 2 Sept 2021 


Director: Montgomery 


City Department: IT/Media Services 


Requested Position Title: Sr. Netwrok Admin 


Status: ☒  40 Hours  ☐  30 Hours   ☐  24 Hours   ☐   22.5 Hours   ☐   Other _______ 







 


 City of Stoughton 


2 


John T. Montgomery 
 
 
Signature:         John T. Montgomery                                                                         Date: 9/2/2021 


 





